Email Request

From: Kase, Elliot

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 4:22 PM
To:

Cc: Soltero, Jose (OIG Account)
Subject: Executive Summaries

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Good afternoon

| am in the process of reviewing a case for EFRC, can | please have the Executive Summaries for the
following employees:

Thank you,
Elliot

Elliot Kase, Inspector



Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General
312 South Hill Street, Third Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Business

Cell:

Email:



Department Response

From:

To: Kase, Elliot; .

Cc: Soltero, Jose (OIG Account); OIG/COC Requests
Subject: RE: Executive Summaries

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:09:18 AM

Good morning,

The requested profile reports have been placed in your pickup folder. Thank
you!

Operations Assistant III

Discovery Unit - PRMS Supervisor
4900 S. Eastern Ave. #220
Commerce, CA 90040

'@; / Laos Angeles Coumty
7 . Sheriff's Depurtment
The Department provided the OIG with all the requested information
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